PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD: Thursday, 18 May 2017

Start: 7.30 p.m. Finish: 11.10 p.m.

PRESENT:

Councillor: G Dowling (Chairman)

Councillors: I Ashcroft M Mills

Mrs P Baybutt D O'Toole
C Cooper R Pendleton
T Devine E Pope
D Evans A Pritchard
C Marshall N Pryce-Roberts
D McKay Mrs M Westley

Officers: Director of Development and Regeneration (Mr J Harrison)

Principal Planning Officer (Mr R Hitchcock) Principal Planning Officer (Mrs A Veevers)

Assistant Solicitor (Mrs J Williams)

Member Services/Civic Support Officer (Mrs J A Ryan)

In attendance: Councillor Cotterill (Bickerstaffe Ward)

Councillor Barron (North Meols Ward)

Councillor Delaney (Scott Ward)
Councillor Mrs Blake (Parbold Ward)
Councillor Blane (North Meols Ward)

1 APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence received.

2 MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4, the Committee noted the termination of Councillor Yates and the appointment of Councillor Pryce-Roberts for this meeting only, thereby giving effect to the wishes of the Political Groups.

3 URGENT BUSINESS, IF ANY INTRODUCED BY THE CHAIRMAN

There were no urgent items of business.

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest.

5 **DECLARATIONS OF PARTY WHIP**

There were no Declarations of Party Whip.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

6 **MINUTES**

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on the 13 April 2017

be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

HELD: Thursday, 18 May 2017

7 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Director of Development and Regeneration, submitted a report on planning applications (all prefixed 2016 unless otherwise stated) as contained on pages 11 to 151 of the Book of Reports and on pages 175 to 188 giving details of Late Information.

RESOLVED A. That planning application 2017/0194/FUL relating to Sunnyside, 14 Alexander Close, Burscough be approved subject to the conditions as set out on pages 51 to 53 of the Report.

- B. That planning application 0479/FUL relating to Land Rear of 14A New Cut Lane, Halsall, Southport be approved subject to the conditions as set out on pages 64 to 68 of the Report and with the amendment to Condition 10 as set out on pages 179 to 180 of the Late Information.
- C. That planning application 1173/FUL relating to 14A New Cut Lane, Halsall be approved subject to the conditions as set out on pages 78 to 81 of the Report and with the amendment to Condition 10 as set out on pages 179 to 180 of the Late Information.
- D. That planning application 2017/0057/FUL relating to Wilmar Marsh Road, Banks, Southport be refused for the reasons 1 and 2 as set out on page 122 of the Report and reason 3 as set out on page 188 of the late Information Report.
- E. That planning application 2017/0099/FUL relating to 35 Alexandra Mews, Ormskirk be refused for the reason as set out on page 145 of the Report
- F. That planning application 1027/FUL relating to Land Rear of 153 to 167A Blaguegate Lane, Firswood Road, Lathom be deferred to allow Officers to seek further views of the Highway Authority.
- G. That planning application 0706/ARM relating to the Site of the Former Greaves Hall Hospital, Greaves Hall Avenue, Banks be deferred to allow Officers to negotiate further on highway and amenity issues.

HELD: Thursday, 18 May 2017

H. That planning application 1185/FUL relating to the Railway Hotel, Station Road, Parbold be refused for the following reason:-

The proposed development conflicts with Policy GN3 in the West Lancashire Local Plan (2012-2027) Development Plan Document and the Supplementary Planning Document – Design Guide (Jan 2008) in that, by virtue of its siting and scale, the proposed dwelling would constitute an overbearing form of development and result in overshadowing of the neighbouring property at 2 Broadmead to the detriment of the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupier(s) of that property.

(Notes:

- 1. In accordance with the procedure for public speaking on planning applications on this Committee, members of the public spoke in connection with planning applications 1027/FUL; 2017/0194/FUL; 1173/FUL; 0706/ARM; 1185/FUL and 2017/0099/FUL.
- 2. Parish Clerk Mrs. L. Broad from Lathom South Parish Council spoke in connection with Planning Application 1027/FUL, Land Rear of 153 to 167A Blaguegate Lane, Firswood Road, Lathom
- 3. Parish Councillor Young from Halsall Parish Council spoke in connection with Planning Application 1173/FUL relating to 14A New Cut Lane. Halsall
- 4. Parish Councillor Mrs. S. Holland from Parbold Parish Council spoke in connection with Planning Application 1185/FUL relating to the Railway Hotel, 1 Station Road, Parbold.
- 5. In accordance with Regulatory Procedure Rule 7(b) Councillor Cotterill spoke in connection with Planning Application 1027/FUL relating to Land Rear of 153 to 167A Blaguegate Lane, Firswood Road, Lathom.
- 6. In accordance with Regulatory Procedure Rule 7(b) Councillor Barron spoke in connection with the site of former Greaves Hall Hospital, Greaves Hall Avenue, Banks.
- 7. In accordance with Regulatory Procedure Rule 7(b) Councillor Delaney spoke in connection with 35 Alexandra Mews, Ormskirk.
- 8. In respect of planning application 0479/FUL relating to Land Rear of 14A New Cut Lane, Halsall Councillor Mills wished it be recorded that she had voted against the application.
- 9. At the conclusion of planning application 0479/FUL relating to Land rear of 14A New Cut Lane, Halsall the meeting was adjourned for a comfort break.
- 10. In respect of planning application 1173/FUL relating to 14A New Cut Lane, Halsall Councillor Mills wished it be recorded that she had voted against the application.
- 11. Councillor Cotterill left the meeting at the conclusion of planning application 1027/FUL relating to Land Rear of 153 to 167A Blaguegate Lane, Firswood Road, Lathom and was not present for the remainder of the meeting.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

- HELD: Thursday, 18 May 2017
- 12. Councillor Barron and Blane left the meeting at the conclusion of planning application 0706/ARM relating to the Site of Former Greaves Hall Hospital, Greaves Hall Avenue, Banks and were not present for the remainder of the meeting.
- 13. Councillor Mrs. Blake left the meeting at the conclusion of planning application 1185/FUL relating to the Railway Hotel, 1 Station Road, Parbold and was not present for the remainder of the meeting.)

0	DESIGNATION	DECIME FOR	LOCAL DI	A KINIINIA	ALITHODITIES
Ŏ	DESIGNATION	REGIIVIE FUR	LUCAL PL		AUTHORITIES

This item was deferred until the next meeting.

- CHAIRMAN -